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. Valentina Bucchi <valentina.bucchi@ancitoscana.it>

o
ANCI

foscana

INTERCEPT_feedback on project visual identity folder_final draft

Mateusz Wisniewski <Mateusz.Wisniewski@ecorys.com> 4 maggio 2022 16:02
A: Valentina Bucchi <valentina.bucchi@ancitoscana.it>

It's fine, thank you! Please proceed.
All the best,

Mateusz Wisniewski

Senior Consultant
Communications and Digital

T: +48 880 52 52 16
E: mateusz.wisniewski@ecorys.com

WWW.ecorys.com
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today

From: Valentina Bucchi <valentina.bucchi@ancitoscana.it>

Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 3:59 PM

To: Mateusz Wisniewski <Mateusz.Wisniewski@ecorys.com>

Subject: Re: INTERCEPT_feedback on project visual identity folder_final draft

Dear Mateusz,
all modifications you requested have been made: you can check them yourself in this folder.

If everything's ok now for you | will share all these final versions of the materials we produced for use with the
partners.

Best, Valentina

Il giorno mer 4 mag 2022 alle ore 12:12 Mateusz Wisniewski <Mateusz.Wisniewski@ecorys.com> ha scritto:

Great, many thanks!
All the best,

Mateusz Wisniewski

Senior Consultant
Communications and Digital
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From: Valentina Bucchi <valentina.bucchi@ancitoscana.it>

Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 12:14 PM

To: Mateusz Wisniewski <Mateusz.Wisniewski@ecorys.com>

Subject: Re: INTERCEPT _feedback on project visual identity folder_final draft

Dear Mateusz,

| added the standard statement here, would you prefer it at the beginning?
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Thanks again, best, Valentina

Il giorno mer 4 mag 2022 alle ore 11:58 Mateusz Wisniewski <Mateusz.Wisniewski@ecorys.com> ha scritto:

Hello again,
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The page looks fine, could you just please add a standard statement in the “About” section, too?
Many thanks,

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 12:00 PM

To: Mateusz Wisniewski <Mateusz.Wisniewski@ecorys.com>

Subject: Re: INTERCEPT _feedback on project visual identity folder_final draft

Awesome Mateusz!
| will do immediately and send back for your final check.

| forgot to tell you we also started a Linkedin page which can be found here, we still have to launch it cause we
wanted to make sure it's ok with you before we start using it properly. Could | kindly ask you to check that one
as well?

Thanks again! Best regards, Valentina

Il giorno mer 4 mag 2022 alle ore 10:24 Mateusz Wisniewski <Mateusz.Wisniewski@ecorys.com> ha scritto:

Dear Valentina,
Thank you, | hope you are doing fine, too.

Many thanks for sharing all your visual materials with me, they look really good and are in line with the
requirements.

Just some minor comments/suggestions from my side:

1. Could you please add a footnote “Implemented by:” above your logotypes on the last slide of the
presentation template?
2. Could you please add a standard statement text to the shopper bag’s layout, too?
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

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 12:59 PM

To: Mateusz Wisniewski <Mateusz.Wisniewski@ecorys.com>

Subject: INTERCEPT_feedback on project visual identity folder_final draft

Dear Mateusz,

| hope this email finds you well, especially in these difficult times: | would love to share with you a folder with
all the materials we produced for the project's visual identity.

Please note you are seeing it as the editor, | kindly ask you to pay the greatest attention.

As | did last time we were in touch, I'd like to make sure what we did meets the EEA and Norway Grants
requirements, before | share this folder with the partnership.

All materials produced and included in this folder take into account your previous feedback on the visual
identity file which we had presented to you, and elaborate it further into various elements / templates that can
be printed or edited by the partners.

I'm looking forward to hearing from you on this subject.

Best regards, Valentina

Valentina Bucchi

Ufficio Europa

. - i ancitoscana.it
50122 Firenze
AONCI : Viae Giovine Italia, 17

foscana T. 055 2477490

g @ancitoscana ancitoscana n

Rispetta I'ambiente: se non ti & necessario, non stampare questa mail

Il contenuto di questo messaggio € confidenziale. In caso di erroneo ricevimento o di
anomalie nella trasmissione si prega di avvertire il mittente via e-mail e di provvedere alla
immediata cancellazione e/o distruzione dello stesso. Premesso che da parte della ns.
Azienda vengono adottate le idonee misure per garantire la sicurezza delle comunicazioni
non si assumono responsabilita derivanti dall'invio o ricezione della posta e relativi allegati, di
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cui si raccomanda la preventiva verifica e controllo mediante I'adozione delle procedure di cui
alla vigente disciplina in materia.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a
leader in email security and cyber resilience.

Valentina Bucchi

Ufficio Europa

. - i ancitoscana. it
50122 Firenze
ANCI : viake Giovine Itaiia, 17

toscana i T. 0552477490

G@ancitoscana ancitoscana n

Rispetta I'ambiente: se non ti & necessario, non stampare questa mail

Il contenuto di questo messaggio & confidenziale. In caso di erroneo ricevimento o di anomalie
nella trasmissione si prega di avvertire il mittente via e-mail e di provvedere alla immediata
cancellazione e/o distruzione dello stesso. Premesso che da parte della ns. Azienda vengono
adottate le idonee misure per garantire la sicurezza delle comunicazioni non si assumono
responsabilita derivanti dall'invio o ricezione della posta e relativi allegati, di cui si raccomanda
la preventiva verifica e controllo mediante I'adozione delle procedure di cui alla vigente
disciplina in materia.

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

Il contenuto di questo messaggio € confidenziale. In caso di erroneo ricevimento o di anomalie
nella trasmissione si prega di avvertire il mittente via e-mail e di provvedere alla immediata
cancellazione e/o distruzione dello stesso. Premesso che da parte della ns. Azienda vengono
adottate le idonee misure per garantire la sicurezza delle comunicazioni non si assumono
responsabilita derivanti dall'invio o ricezione della posta e relativi allegati, di cui si raccomanda la
preventiva verifica e controllo mediante I'adozione delle procedure di cui alla vigente disciplina in
materia.

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

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in
email security and cyber resilience.

Valentina Bucchi

Ufficio Europa

. . i ancitoscana.it
50122 Firenze
ANCI : viate Giovine Italia, 17

toscana i T. 0552477490

g @ancitoscana ancitoscana n

Rispetta I'ambiente: se non ti € necessario, non stampare questa mail

Il contenuto di questo messaggio & confidenziale. In caso di erroneo ricevimento o di anomalie nella
trasmissione si prega di avvertire il mittente via e-mail e di provvedere alla immediata cancellazione
e/o distruzione dello stesso. Premesso che da parte della ns. Azienda vengono adottate le idonee
misure per garantire la sicurezza delle comunicazioni non si assumono responsabilita derivanti
dall'invio o ricezione della posta e relativi allegati, di cui si raccomanda la preventiva verifica e
controllo mediante I'adozione delle procedure di cui alla vigente disciplina in materia.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in
email security and cyber resilience.
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